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quived 34 »Wé%ﬂbgkjﬂ e sffure youy Excellency nwa Joal deliberately
venfider of any P%péfﬁaﬂym Jball make far?ba e¥ter Dify ibutiou ond
Securisy of she Provincial drms and Ammunitios, any &ive any Advice
and Afiflance in that Afair as we ﬁall 1hink agreabie o your Excel~
lency and conducive to ¥he Welfare of the Province, |
Fames Hollyday, By “from the Upper Houle, delivers Mr, Speaker
the following Meflage : = =~ .00
By the Upper Houfe of Afferibly, May 1. 1740,
Gentlemen, . - . |
T muftbeon reading the feveral Meflages, that a Judgment can be formed,
whether we had fufficient Reafons to mention your Indifferency, with
regard to'the Duty we all owe to his Majefty and this Country ; and if
your firft unwillingnefs to pafs at this Junéture of a prefent War with
Spain, and an impending one with France, a Bill for Arms, &¢. for the
Defence of this Province,. for any longer time than till September 1741 ;
tyour: readinefs to anfwer for the quict Behaviour of fuch, who were
never imagined te have ‘the moft cordial Difpofitions or. Inclinations to
our prefent happy eftablithment in Church and State; if your pafling over
in fo {light a- manner as you have done, the late Conipiracy amonpit
our Negroes, or the reafonablenef; of making fome better Proyifion. 5.
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gawft any of the like kind for the fature s we fay, if thefe Paffiges cons
firm your Care-and Watchfulnefs for this Part of jiis Majetty’s Dominions.
and our own immediate Prefervation, we muft owp our Surmife - o;'
your Indifferency in thefe Points was groundlefs; Buat if they thould b
| underftood in a different light, we hope, we_ fhall be thought to Lave
‘| Reafon on our fide;' when we méntioned thac“’-_your[ndiﬁ'crencyf at this
| ¢ Jun&ure requived from us more Vigilance and Care,” . A
il Itis true you did not (nor do we charge that you did) fay in expre(s
il Terms ¢ thaz'thef Bill for Arms, &, didg ’ ) e P

| ¢ Majefty’s Service .or was deffru&ive to your Conftituents,” byt this you

? did fay ¢ that we gave an ablolyte Negative to that (meaning the. Bill for

il ¢ Encouragement of Levies) and all other Bi s, except on fuch Conditiony;
i ¢ which in no way related to his Majefty’s Service, but were: ifi .-yom,“-
§ ¢ Apprehenfions dc’ﬂru&ive of the Rights of thofe you. Reprefent,” in: |
l| anlwer to which, ‘we' told you,- ¢ that we never infifted cn. apy othet -
| ¢ Point than the Paffage or Revival of the Bill for Arms, &6, for Defenpe
| ¢ of the Province fos a: determined Time, and to the end of ' tift tmawt A
¢ Seffion as ufually :* This Affertion was fo true that it cannet be denied

) nor indeed have you offered ‘to deny it, and as you cannot -gainfay bu-é
b fuch an A& related to his Majefty’s Service, in the Prefervation of thig
j part of his Majefty’s Dominions as well as of the Rights of your C
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